# **Minutes JBCCC April 12, 2017**

Meeting was called to order at 7:03 PM by Joe Barone, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 15 members present.

## **Treasurer's Report:**

Previous Balance \$3,398.86 (From the January Meeting)

Income 1,167.26 Expenses (1,058.75)

New Balance \$3,507.37

Motion to accept the treasurers' report made by:

Tom Whiteley 2<sup>nd</sup> by Joe Barachie

All in favor, motion carried

## **Secretary's Report**:

Minutes from the March meeting were read.

Motion to accept the reading of the minutes made by:

Jim Kattner
2<sup>nd</sup> by Joe Boyle
All in favor, motion carried

#### **Old Business:**

Facebook - Larrissa Barachie has been working on re-establishing the Facebook page. For some reason it crashed and she lost everything a few weeks ago.

Lanyards & Name Tags – Tim Koch will get the 3" x 4" Clear Name Tag holders ordered, should have them for the first cruise.

Cruises – Discussion on the calendar Tim Koch put together for the summer Ice Cream and Wine Runs along with other club events. Everyone was in agreement that we go ahead and hold the cruises rain or shine using the scheduled dates rather than trying to constantly watching the weather.

Franklin Car Show - Joe Barone and Tim Koch met with Allan Goodhile on March 25<sup>th</sup> at Doyle Heffley's Outdoor Sportmens Expo. Everything is a go and we will again put together a sign-up sheet for volunteers for parking cars. The show is scheduled for June 4<sup>th</sup>.

Charity Donations – The ACS Telethon was on April 8<sup>th</sup> and 9<sup>th</sup>. The club name was posted 15 times during the weekend telecast with voice-over promoting the club.

Penn Forest Recreation Park – We still haven't been able to connect with anyone in regards to sponsoring the ball fields. Supposedly the Jim Thorpe Little League will hold a few of their games on the new ball fields.

Dash Plaques – The design was emailed to Printing-4-U and will be ready for the cruise on the 28<sup>th</sup>. We ordered 50 without the clear laminate and will provide a sign-up sheet for those that would want one if we run out.

Franklin Township Little League – We are the sponsors of the Nationals in the coach pitch level. The games will be played at the Christman Field park located on Walnut Street in Franklin Township. We will send out an email and post the schedule on the website so members can attend some games and show our support.

NAPA – Joe Barone is working on the letter to corporate and will ask for more than 10% discount on purchases.

# **New Business:**

CCTI – Dave Kost mentioned that there will be another car show at the school this year. The date is May  $13^{th}$ , 10am - 4pm, \$10 registration fee.

West End Car Show – Phil Botti reported that if we pre-register make sure we put club affiliation as the Jukebox Cruisers Car Club somewhere on the form.

Raffle – Joe Barone had an idea to raffle off a 2.5lb Halotron fire extighuisher. We will sell 40 tickets at \$5 each. If it goes well we will do a second one and so on.

New Members – We have application for three new members:

Craig & Amy Zeigenfuss of Andreas, sponsored by Frank Mertz Shawn Schmick & Kristy Heiland of Hazle Twp sponsored by Tim Snyder

and

Tyler & Amy Titus of Freeland sponsored by Tim Snyder

Motion was made by Sal LoPresti, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Dave Kost to accept the new members All were in favor, motion carried.

Report of membership – Including the new members we now have 81 total memberships. As of April 12<sup>th</sup> we have 6 not paid for 2017 some of which will probably pay at the first cruise.

## **Correspondence:**

Nothing to report.

With there being no further business, a motion was made to adjourn by:

Harry Miller, Sr., 2<sup>nd</sup> Warren Pushaw, All in favor, motion carried.

Meeting closed for business: 7:45pm - Secretary Tim Koch